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KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
CIN : L17110MH1985PLC035204
Regd. Office: 29, Bank Street, 1% Floor, Fort, Mumbai 400 o001
Telephone No. : 9821903049, Website: www.kajalsynthetics.com

Email: kaialsyntheticsandsilk@gmail.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Nine Annual General Meeting of the members of Kajal Synthetics
and Silk Mills Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 27" day of September, 2017 at 11:00 AM at the
Registered Office of the Company at 29, Bank Street, 1% Floor, Fort, Mumbai 400 001 to transact the

following business :

Ordinary Business:

1 To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2017 and the Board’s and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. G. M. Loyalka (DIN No: 00299416) who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appoiniment.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved That pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made therein , Mfs KK Khadaria & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, (Firm Registration No. 105013W), having their office at 401-A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P. K.
Jewellers, Dawood Baug Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 058 be and are hereby appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the 34" Annual General Meeting subject to ratification, if required, by
the members at every Annual General Meeting to be held hereafter, at such remuneration
{including re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses) as may be decided by the Board of Directors
of the Company in consultation with M/s K. K. Khadaria & Co.”

By order of the Board of Directors of Directors of
Kajal Synthetics and Silk Milis Limited

Cev e A’\“%“\Na- —
' G.M. Loyalka

Director
(DIN: 00299416)

Place: Mumbai .
Date: 31.08.2017




NOTES:

1.

i)

A member entitled to attend and vote at the 29" Annual General Meeting
(the ‘Meeting’) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of memb®'s not exceeding fifty and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy
for any other person or shareholder.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will
remain closed from Wednesday, 20" September, 2017 to Wednesday, 27"
September, 2017, {both days inclusivej for the purpose of AGM.

Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report at the Annual
General Meeting.

EVOTING:

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with the
provisions of Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to announce that all
the business mentioned in the notice may be transacted through electronic voting
system and the Company is providing facility by electronic means.

For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating e-voting to enable the
Shareholders of the Company to cast their votes electronically.

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s Girish Murarka & Co.,
Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai to conduct and scrutinize the e-voting -
process in a fair and transparent manner. e




iv)

(a)

vi.

Vii.
viii.

Xi.
Xii.

Xii.

(b)
.
i,
ii.

Process and manner of voting:
In case of Shareholders receiving e-mail from NSDL.:

Open e-mail and open PDF file viz; “kajal e-Voting.pdf’ with your Client ID or
Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password
for e-voting. Please note that the password is an initial password.

In case any shareholder is already registered with NSDL for e-voting, then that
shareholder can use the existing user ID and password for casting of vote and
step no. (i) and (vi) be skipped.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:https://www.evoting
.nsdl.com/

Click on Shareholder — Login

Put user ID and password as mentioned in step (i) or (ii) above, as may be
applicable. Click Login.

Password change menu appears. Change the password with new password of
your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new
password.

Home page of e-Voting opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Votrng Cycles.

Select “"EVEN" (E-Voting Event Number) of Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills
Limited

Now you are ready for e-Voting as Cast Vote page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
Once you have voted on the resclution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. members other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc)
are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail kajalsyntheticsandsilk@gamail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

In case of Shareholders receiving PIN mailer by Post;

Initial password will be provided through a separate PIN Mailer.

Please follow steps (ii) to (xiii) above, to cast vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of

* the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

iv.

In case of any query, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for -
members and e-voting user manual for members available at the Downloads
sections of htips://www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the foliowing
Telephone No.: 022 24994600.




. The e-voting period commences on 24" September, 2017 (9.00 a.m) and ends on

v
26t" September, 2017 (5.00 p.m.). At the end of the voting period, the portal where
votes are cast shali forthwith be blocked.

vi. M/s. Girish Murarka & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai, the scrutinizer
will, on 29" September, 2017 i.e. within a period of not exceeding three working
days from the date of conclusion of e-voting period, unblock the votes in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the company and
make a scrutinizer's report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any and submit
to the Chairman of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

vii. The results declared along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the
website of the company and on the website of the RTA or NSDL within two days
of passing of the resolution.

viii. Subject to receipt of sufficient votes, the resolution shall be deemed to be passed
on the date of Annual General Meeting.

v) Name, designation, address, email id and phone no. of the person responsible to
address the grievances connected with facility for voting by electronic means.
Name:- Ms. Disha Hitesh Jain »

Designation:- Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Address: 29, Bank Street, 1* Floor, Fort, Mumbai 400 001
Email id: kajalsyntheticsandsitk@gmail.com

Phone No. 9821903046 '

vi) Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
Name Mr. G. M. Loyalka
DIN 00299416
Date of Birth 26.01.1943
Qualification B.Com (Hons.)

Expertise in specific functional area Having wide experience in the field of

Computer Stationery, Finance etc.

Terms and conditions of appointment or | Mr. G. M. Loyalka retires at ensuing AGM

re-appointment and being eligible , seek re-appointment
Remuneration Nil
List of Outside Directorship 1.Continuous Stationery Pvt. Ltd.

2. Aakarshak Synthetics Ltd.
3.Jatayu Textiles & Industries Ltd.
4 Nilkanth Engineering Ltd.

6.Mragya Finance & Investment Pvt. Lid.
7.Naman Finance & Investment Pvt. Ltd.
8.Park Avenue Engineering Ltd.
9.Pick-Me-Quick Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
10.Peigeon Finance & Investment Pvt. Ltd.
11.Rutgers Investment and Trading
Company Pvt. Ltd.

12.Seshasayee Properties Pvt. Ltd.

5.Kanishtha Finance & Investment Pvi. Ltd.




13.Sushree Trading Ltd.

Turquoise Investments and Finance
Pvt.Ltd.

14 Vaibhav Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
15.G.D. Birla Medical Research &
Education Foundation

16.Aditya Birla Health Services Lid.

Chairman / Member of the Committee of | Nil
the Board of Directors of other
Companies in which she is a Director

Shareholding in the Company Nil
No. of the Board Meetings attended 8
Relationship with other Directors, Nil

Manager and other Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company

By order of the Board of Directors of Directors of
Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills Limited
<

T F\X NG \_\§b‘,tl\ B

G. M. Loyalka
Director
(DIN: 00299416)

Place: Mumbai
Date : 31.08.2017



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
CIN : L17110MH1985PLC035204
Regd. Office: 29, Bank Street, 1% Floor, Fort, Mumbai 400 001
Telephone No. : 9821903049, Website: www.kajalsynthetics.com
Email: kajalsyntheticsandsilk@gmail.com

DIRECTORS REPORT
To,
The Members,

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present their Twenty Ninth Annual Report
and the Audited Financial Statements of Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills Limited for
the financial year ended 31% March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial performance of the Company, for the financial year ended 31st March,
2017 is summarized below: ‘

Year Ended 31% March | Year Ended 31 March
2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
Income 2,41,96,703 40,67,133
Expenses 2,20,39,277 7,99,720
Profit / (Loss) before tax 21,57,426 32,67,413
Tax expenses:
Current Tax . Nil 1,80,000
Tax adjustment of Earlier years Nil 4,192
Profit after tax : 21,57,426 30,83,221

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the year under review, the Company has earned a Net Profit After Tax of Rs
21,57,426/- (Previous Year Net Profit After Tax of Rs. 30,83,221/-). Your Directors are -
hopeful of achieving even better performance in the current year.

The Company is engaged in the business of Financing and Investment activities. There
have been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year under
review.




FINANCE

Your Company has made provisions for sufficient borrowing facilities to meet its long-
term and short-term requirements in order to support the business operations
uninterruptedly.

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve the resources of the Company, your Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the Financial Year 2016-17, the Company has transferred Rs.4,31,485/-
(Previous Year Rs.6,16,644 /-) to Reserve Fund under RBI Act, 1934 out of the Surplus
available in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Apart from the above no amount was
transferred and/ or required to be transferred to the reserves during the financial year
ended 31% March, 2017.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

During the year, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the public
as covered under Section 73 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital as on 31%' March, 2017 was Rs.2,00,00,000 /-(Rupees
Two Crore Only) divided into 20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

There has been no change in the Share Capital of the Company during the financial year
2016-17. ;

The Issued Share Capital as on 31 March, 2017 was Rs 1,99,20,000/- (Rupees One
Crore Ninety Nine Lac Twenty Thousand Only) divided into 19,92,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each.

SUBSIDIARY:

As at the end of the year under review i.e. on 31% March, 2017 and also as on the date of

this report, your Company does not have any Subsidiary.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) of the Act read
with Rute 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
Annual Return in prescribed Form MGT-9 is given in the Report as Annexure |.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information regarding employee remuneration and other details as required under
Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Report as Annexure II. Further
Rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not required as there are no employees in the Company for
this category. '

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year, the Company had not entered into any transactions as enumerated in
section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder with its related party as
defined under section 2(76) of the Act,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators/courts/tribunals which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are
commensurate with the size of the.Company and nature of its business.

Compliance processes form an integral part of your Company's Corporate- governance

practices and is fundamental to achieving its strategic and operational business

objectives. ‘
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy and identified threat of such
events which if occurs will adversely affect value to shareholders/ stakeholders, ability of
company to achieve objectives, ability to implement business strategies, the manner in
which the company operates.

Investment business is always prone to various external risks i.e. risk of capital market
fluctuations, global developments, competition risk, interest rate volatility, economic
cycles and geo-political risks which can adversely affect the fortunes of investment
companies in both ways. To manage these identified risks, your Company adopted a
sound and prudent risk management policy to mitigate the risk and challenges. The
objectives of the risk policy is to minimize risk and maximize the returns.

In the opinion of your Board, none of the risks which ha\}e been identified may threaten
the existence of the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration, framed
policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Corporate
Social Responsibility are not applicabie to the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub-Section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of
their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
Ireceived from the operating management, your Directors make the following statement
and confirm that:-

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2017, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

i) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them* consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and of
the profit of the Company for year ended on that date;

iif) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

- iv)the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a ‘going concern basis’;




v) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

vi)the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated financial statement of your Company for the Financial Year 2016-17 is
prepared in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accounting Standards and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the
Directors and employees to bring to the attention of the Management, the concerns
about behavior of employees that raise concerns including fraud by using the mechanism
provided in the Whistle Blower Policy. '

PREVENTL)N OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a
view to regulate trading in securities by Directors and designated employees of the
Company. The Code of conduct require pre-disclosure for dealing in the Company's
Shares and prohibit the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in
relation to the Company and during the period when trading windows is closed. The
Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and the
designated employees have confirmed the compliance of the Code

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, are given in the Audited Financial
Statements, wherever applicable.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, _FOREIGN
- EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, the
particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies’
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption,
and research and development are not applicable to the Company.

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoings during the year under review.




STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SUBSIDIARIES , ASSOCIATE OR JOINT VENTURES

Pursuant to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Act, a statement containing the salient
features of the financial statement of Company’s subsidiary, associate and Joint Venture
Company is required to be given.

The Company does not have any subsidiary. Further, brief about the only following
Associate Companies, is given hereunder:

1. Park Avenue Engineering Limited (Associate)
Park Avenue Engineering Limited ( Park Avenue) is redistered with Reserve Bank of
India (RB!) as Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) in the category of the Company
not accepting / holding public deposits. :

The Total Revenue of Park Avenue during Financial Year 2016-17 was Rs.9.42 Lacs and
Net Loss After Tax was Rs. 3.15 Lacs

2. Five Star Trading & Investment Company Limited (Associate)

Five Star Trading & Investment Company Limited (Five Star) has paid up capital of Rs.
25,50,500/-. it does not have any substantial business.

The Total Revenue of Five Star during Financial Year 2016-17 was Rs. 23.00 Lacs and
Net Loss After Tax was Rs. 9.54 Lacs .

The details of Company’s subsidiary, associate and Joint Venture Company as on 31%
March, 2017 is given in Annexure llI

DIRECTORS

Mr. G. M. Loyalka (DIN No: 00299416) retire by rotation from the Board and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

Pursuant to Part VIl of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of
Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Independent Directors had separate meeting without attendance of Non-
Independent Directors during the year and have reviewed the performance of Non-
- Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole. The Independent Directors




assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of information between the Company and
the management and the Board

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT
OF ITS COMMITTEE AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR

As per Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board has also made the
formal evaluation of its own performance as well as the evaluation of working of Audit
Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The Board has also evaluated
performance of Independent Directors.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received Declarations of Independence as stipulated under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from each of the Independent Directors confirming
that he/she is not disqualified from appointing/continuing as an !ndepende_.nt Director.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, Eight meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company
were held ie on 30.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 23.08.2016, 02.09.2016, 11.11.2018,
15.12.2016, 10.02.2017 and 28.02.2017 & Five meeting of Audit Committee were held
on 30.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 02.09.2016, 11.11.2016 and 10.02.2017. The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has also met on 10.02.2017.

The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

M/s S. S. Rahti & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor of the Company would
retire on conclusion of this Annual General Meeting on completion of their terms of
appointment. Since M/s S. 8. Rathi & Co, Chartered Accountants are not eligible for re-
appointment as Statutory Auditor as per the Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Director
on recommendation of the Audit Committee, recommend the appointment of M/s K. K.
Khadaria & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (Firm Registration No. 105013W),
having their office at 401-A, Pearl Arcade, Opp. P.K. Jewellers, Dawood Baug Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 058 as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office
from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 34" Annual
General Meeting subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting to be held
hereafter. The consent and certificate from the said firm has been received to the effect
that their appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company, if appointed at ensuing
Annual General Meeting, would be according to the terms and conditions prescribed

under section 139 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder. A resolution seeking their



appointment forms part of the Notice convening the 29" Annual General Meeting and the
same is recommended for your consideration and approval.

AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31° _MARCH, 2017

The observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not
call for any further comments from your Board. The Auditors Report does not contain any
gualification, reservation or adverse remark or reporting of any fraud.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governancée provisions under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 specified in regulations from 17 to 27 and clause (b) to
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C,D,E of Schedule V are not applicable
to the Company as neither the paid up equity share capital of the Company exceed Rs.
10.00 Cr nor net worth of the Company exceed Rs. 25.00 Cr as on 31% March, 2017

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder the Company has appointed, .M/s Girish Murarka & Co., Company
Secretaries in Practice having Membership Number 7036 to undertake the secretarial
audit of the Company. Secretarial Audit Report for the year 2016-17 as issued by him in
the prescribed form MR-3 is annexed to this Report as Annexure IV. The said
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by secretarial auditor.

COST AUDIT

The provisions of Cost Audit as prescribed under Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

* Your Company has not issued: -
- Any shares with differential rights:
- Any sweat equity shares

» There are no significant or material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operation in
future.

e There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
your Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.



» There was no revision in the financial statements.

e Your Company has not received any complaints under the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors express their deep sense of gratitude to the banks, financial institutions,
stakeholders, business associates, Central and State Governments for their co-operation
and unstinted support received from them during the year and look forward to their
continued support in future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills Limited

S \b‘rtz"v o -'—)-\os.--%/‘

G. M. Loyalka Naveen Bhatter
Director Director
(DIN: 00299416) (DIN: 00503756)

Place : Mumbai
Date : 31.08.2017




Annexure |

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

of

KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN :
Registration Date:
Name of the Company:

)]
i)
ii)

iv} Category / Sub-Category of the
Company:

v) Address of the Registered Office
and contact details:

vi)  Whether listed company

vii) Name, Address and contact

details of Registrar & Transfer
Agents (RTA), if any:

L17110MH1985PLC035204
29.01.1985 ‘

Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills
Limited

Company having Share Capital

29, Bank Street, First Floor, Fort,

Mumbai 400 001
Yes

Adroit Corporate Services
Private Limited

18/20, Jaferbhoy Industrial
Estate, Makwana Road, Marol,
Naka, Andheri (E),

Mumbai 400 059

Tele: 022-4227 0400

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:-

Sr. No. Name and Description of

main products / services

% to total
turnover
of the company

NIC Code of the
Product/ service

Investment Activity

64200 100%




PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr. | Name of CiN Holding / % of Applicable
No. | the Subsidiary/ | Shares Section
Company Associate held
1 Park U27200MH1985PLC035603 | Associate 4411 Section 2(6)
Avenue
Engineering
Limited
2 Five Star U67120MH1982PLC027789 | Associate 47.05 Section 2(6)
Trading &
fnvestment
Company
Limited
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
~ Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Shareholding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders of the year chan
ge
duri
ng
the
year
De | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
mat Total Total
Share Share
S S
A. Promoters
{1} Indian
a} Individual/HUF 0. 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
b) Central Govt.or
State Gowt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
¢) Bodies Corporates 0] 1283350 | 1283350 | 64.43 863250 | 420100 1283350 | 6443 | 0
d) Bank/Fi 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
e) Any other 0 0 0| 000 0 0 0, 0.00
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 0| 1283350 | 1283350 | 64.43 863250 | 420100 1283350 | 6443 | ¢
(2) Foreign
a) NRI- individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0




d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 -0 0.00

e) Any other. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

Total Shareholding of

Promoter

A)= (AN1)+(AN2) 0| 1283350 | 1283350 | 64.43 863250 | 420100 | 1283350 | 6443 | 0

B. PUBLIC

SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

C) Central govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

e) Venture Capital

Fund 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

f) Insurance

Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 g
) FIIS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds 0 0 0] " 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

SUB TOTAL (B}{1): 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

{2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian 0 893650 693650 | 34.82 0| 693650 693650 | 34.82 0

i) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

b) Individuals

i} Individual

shareholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs.1 lakhs 0 15000 15000 0.75 0, 15000 15000 0.75 0

ii) Individuals

shareholders holding

nominal share capital

in excess of Rs. 1 )

lakhs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000, 0O

¢) Others (specify) 0 0 0| 000 0 0 0| oo00! O

0 0
SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 708650 708650 | 35.57 0| 708650 708650 | 3557




Total Public

Shareholding

{B)= (B)(1)+(B){(2) 0 708650 708650 | 3557 0] 708650 708650 | 3557 0
C. Shares held by

Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0! 0
Grand Total (A+B+C) 0| 1992000 1992000 | 100.00 863250 | 1128750 1992000 | 100.00 | O

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. | Shareholder's Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of %
No. Name beginning the year change
of the year in
share
holding
during
the
year
No.of | % of %of No. of % of % of
Shares | total | Shares | Shares total Shares
Share | Pledge Share | Pledged
s d/ s !
of the | encum of the | encumbe
compa | bered compa red
ny to total ny to total
shares shares
1 |Mragya Financel 467200 | 49.55 0 467200 | 49.55 0 0
and Investment
Private Limited
2 |Peigeon Financel 396050 | 19.88 0 396050 | 19.88 0 0
and  Investment '
Private Limited
3 | Pick Me Quick 420100 | 21.09 0 420100 | 21.09 0 0
Holdings Private
Limited

(iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no
change): There is no change in the shareholding of the Promoter
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr.No | For Each of the Top | Date of Change Shareholdings at the Cumulative Shareholding
10 Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of No. of No. of % of total
shares shares shares shares of
the
Company
1 Benhur Investment No Change 452650 2272 452650 22.72
Company Pvt. Ltd
2 Five Star Trading & | No Change 241000 1 12.09 241000 12.09
Investment
Company Limited
3 Lakhwani 100 0.01 100 0.01
Krishnachand No Change
4 Bala Jajoo No Change 100 0.01 100 0.01
5 Sushila Devi Jain No Change 100 0.01 100 0.01
6 Pramil Mathur No Change 100 0.01 100 0.01
7 Renu Bhandari No Change 100 0.01 100 0.01
8 Rekha Kothari No Change 100 0.01 100 0.01
9 Dinesh Mundra No Change 100 0.01 100 0.01
10 | B. B. Chandak No Change _ 100 0.01 100 0.01

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: Nil

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Com

for payment:

pany including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

.| Total (i+ii+iii)

Eecured Unsecured Total
oans L Deposits | Indebted
excluding Aoans . eposi ndebtedness
deposits mount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Indebtedness at the beginning )
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount* Nif Nil Nil Nil
. N . -
ii) Interest due but not paid Al I M Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil
Nil Nil




Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition Nil 53,00,00,000 Nil 53,00,00,000
* Reduction Nil Nil Nit Nil
Net Change Nil 53,00,00,000 Nil 53,00,00,000

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount Nil 53,00,00,000 Nil 53,00,00,000
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nit
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 53,00,00,000 Nil 53,00,00,000

Vi.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Not Applicable since there is no MD / WTD / Manager in the Company

B. Remuneration to other directors: Nil

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD / MANAGER/WTD:
Sr. Total
No. | Name of the Employee | Designation Remuneration
Paid
01 | DishiHitesh Jain | Company Secretary and | 1,82,258/-
.| Compliance Officer

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills Limited

e B \g F_‘;\)\a K .
G. M. Loyalka Naveen Bhatter
Director Director
(DIN: 00299416) (DIN: 00503756)

-Place : Mumbai
Date :31.08.2017




Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/ joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Name of the subsidiary Nil
1. Date on which the subsdiary was
acquired

2. Reporting period for the subsidiary
concerned, if different from the
holding company's reporting period

2. Reporting, currency and Exchange
rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign  subsidiaries.

3. Share capital

4. Reserves&surblus
5. Total assets

6. Total Liabilities

7. Investments

8. Turnover

o

. Profit before taxation

10. Provision for taxation
11. Profit after taxation

12. Proposed Dividend

L 13. % of shareholding

The following information shall be furnished:-
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures

Park Avenue Engineering

Five Star Trading &

significant influence

more than 20% equity
capltal significant influence
is assumed.

Limited Investment Company
Limited
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2017 31.03.2017
2. Date on which the Associate or
Joint  Venture was associated or
acquired
3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures
held by the company on the year
end
No. 2154250 120001
Amoupt of Investment in 2,24 60.251/- 1, 20’3'0‘020 /-
Associates/Joint Venture
H 0,
Extend of Holding %  44.11% 47.05%
4. Description of how there is Since the Company holds | Since  the Company

holds more than 20%
equity capital, significant
influence is assumed.

5. Reason why the associate/joint N.A N.A
venture is not consolidated
6. Net worth attributable to
0 197/- /-
Shareholding as per fatest audited 2,08,32,197/ 1.90,62,722
Balance Sheet
7. Profit/ Loss for the year
; : . s 47,447
i. Considered in Consolidation ]
. 3,94, 376/-
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 60,118
5,59,215/-
(’ ,—--\ @‘:\.
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The following information shall be furnished:-
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
year: Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Kajal Synthetics and Silk Mills Limited

—._ __ ﬁ -’%ow_/W
SROAR

T, .~ N
atka Naveen Bhatter

. M. Loy
Director Director
(DIN: 00299416) (DIN: 00503756)

Place : Mumbai
Date :31.08.2017




Annexure Il

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNEATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOITMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(i) Remuneration paid to Company Secretary during FY 2016-17 is Rs. 1,82,258/-
(Appointed with effect from 23" August, 2016 ),

No remuneration paid to the Director during FY 2016-17. Hence ratio of the
remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year is Nil.

(i) The Median remuneration of employee during FY 2016-17 was Rs. 2,20,635/-.

(iif) In the FY 2016-17, there was no increase in the Remuneration of the Employee.

(iv) There were only two employee on the pay roll of the Company as on 31.03.2017.
(v) There was no Average Percentage increase in the Salary of the Employee.

{vi) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the remuneration policy.

Annexure Ni



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Development

The Financial Year (FY) 2016-17 was marked by two major developments for the Indian
Economy — withdrawal of high-denomination bank note from circulation (demonetization)
and passage of Constitutional amendment for implementation of Good and Service Tax
(GST).

However India’s overall economic outlook is positive and appears as a bright spot in the
global economic landscape, improved external current account, continued fiscal
consolidation and anti-inflationary monetary policy have provided the much-needed
macro-economic stability to the economy.

Opportunities and Threats

Your Company being engaged in Financial and Investment activities seek opportunities
in the Financial and Investment market. The volatility in the market indices in the financial
year under report represents both an opportunity and challenge for the Company.

The Financial and Investment activities depends on and is also influenced by global
events and hence there is an amount of uncertainty in the near term outlook of the
market.

Segment-wise-Performance

Your Company operates only single segment which is non-banking financial services
(Granting/taking of loans and making Long term Investments).

Future QOutlook

After suffering from the transient negative impact of demonetization in the FY 2016-17,
the GDP growth rate will be better in FY 2017-18. On the other hand, demonetization is
expected to leave a positive impact on the economy. through greater tax compliance,
increased digitalization and investments in capital formation. Besides, to mitigate the
adverse impact of demonetization, several pro-rural and pro-poor initiatives have been
taken during Union — Budget 2017-18 to spur demand contributing towards economic
growth. Demonetization also led to an increase in bank deposits. Flushed with cash, the
banks are expected to cut lending rates.

Your Company remains confident of the long-term growth prospects and opportunities
ahead of it in its business. It is uniquely positioned within the Financial and Investment
activities industry to capitalize on the opportunities and shall continue to seek growth in
its target. =
i
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Risk and concerns

Your Company is more dependent on the Indian Capital markets for its return. Even
though it is envisaged that Indian stock market will continue to do well, but global
concern can result in sharp corrections.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Kajal Synthetics and Siik Mills Limited

il o S ——

G. M. Loyalka Naveen Bhatter
Director Director
(DIN: 00299416) (DIN: 00503756)

Place : Mumbai ‘ ~
Date :31.08.2017 Q \_ J/é?.



GIRISH MURARKA & CO.

Company Secretaries
Ground Floor, Wing “A”", Flat No. 001, Bharateeya Kala Mandal C/2, Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Lid.
Om Nagar, Andheri (East], Mumbai 400 099
Phone (O} : 2839 2294
Ermail : girishmurarka@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[ Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules 2014]

To,

The Members

KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
29, Bank Street,

First Floor, Fort,

Mumbai 400 001

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to corporate practices by KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED (herein after called
“the Company”) for the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2017. The
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaiuating the
corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2017, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to reporting made hereinafter :

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company as given in the Annexure |, for the financial year ended on March
31, 2017, according to the provisions (to the extent applicable) of :

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder applicable to the extent of receipt of funds on non-repatriation basis from
foreign investor;
v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) ’

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and -
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992

c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009




GIRISH MURARKA & CO.

Company Secretaries
Ground Floor, Wing “A", Flat No. 001, Bharateeya Kala Mandal C/2, Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Lid.
Om Nagar, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 099
Phone (O] : 2839 2294
Email : girishmurarka@gmail.com

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

2. i have relied on the representations made by the Company and its Officers for system and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulation to the Company.

3. | have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Agreement entered
into by the Company with the Stock Exchange. During the year under review, the Company has
generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. as
mentioned above. The Company is in the process of appointing Key Managerial Perscnnel.
During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations were not applicable to
the Company: ,

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India { since not
approved by the Central Government)

4. | further report that -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with five Directors including Woman
Director / Independent Director

Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exist for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful patticipation at the meeting.

All resolutions / decisions at the Board and Committee Meeting are carried out uﬁanimously as
recorded in the minutes of meeting of the Board of Directors or the Committee.

| further report that there are adequate systems and process in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure ampliance of applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines except as mentioned above.




GIRISH MURARKA & CO.

Company Secretaries
Ground Floor, Wing "A”, Flat No. 001, Bharateeya Kala Mandai C/2, Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.
Om Nagar, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 099
Phone {O) : 2839 2294
Email : girishmurarka@gmail.com

| further report that during the audit year, there were no instances of

i} Public Issue of Equity Shares & Equity Warrants / Sweat Equity
i) Buy-back of securities

iii) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc.

iv) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

eq
MURARKA

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 31, 2017

Girish Murarka & Co.
ACS No. 7036
CP No. 4576




. 502, Shree Shiv Dutta Aparime

S' S Rathi &CO Near Lalit Restaurant, Station Ro:
Chartered  Accotnttants Goregaon (West), MUMBAI-400(
Telefax 2879 74 15 / 2876 21

E-mail: ssrathiva@rmail.com tnfotsssrca,com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘
KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Standulone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND
SILK MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone 'inancial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Seclion 134(5) of
the Companies Acl, 2013 (“lhe Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentalion of these
standalone financial statements to give a true and fair view of the [inancial position, financial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
seneraily accepled in India, including the Acc'ountihg Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

T'his responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for saleguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
{rauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudeny; and design, implementation  and
mainicnance of adequate inlernal financial controls, that wure operating effectively [or ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stalemoents based on our audit.
wWe have taken inlo account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required Lo be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and

Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act and other authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered
‘Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audil (0 obfain reasonable assurance about whether the

[inancial staje (s are {ree from malerial misstalement.




An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of Lhe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due lo fraud or error. In maoking those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company'’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating, the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounling estimales made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

[n our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according, to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in India:

a) [ the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017;
b) In the case of the Stalement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) Int the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

il As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we
considered appropriate and according to the informaticn and explanations given to us,, we
give in the Annexure-A a stalement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

b

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Cgﬁ_m}};ylﬂy, so far as appears from owr examination of those books;
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)

d)

8)

The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Accounting Standards
spectfied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017,
and laken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2017, from being appoimted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operaling effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in Annexure-B.

With respect to Lhe other matlers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
bust of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report that:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position other than those menlioned in notes Lo accounts.

ii) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii)There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.




iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its Notes to accounts as to holdings
as well as dealings in Specilied Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to
30 December, 2016. Based on audit procedures performed and the representations
provided to us by the management, we report thal the disclosure are in accordance with
the books of accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the
Management. Refer note 11 of the notes to accounts.

FOR S.5.RATHI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Regristration No. 108726\

Aoy
PARTNER
Membership No.: 154489
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30/05/2017




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITLED

ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report o the members of KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED,
("the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2017, We report that:-

i)

iii)

v)

Vi)

vii)

As the Company does not own any [ixed asset, Clause 3 (i) (a) of the Order relating to
maintenance of records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets, Clause 3 (i) (b) relating to physical verification 3(i) (c) thereof and Clause 3 (i) (c)
relating 1o litle deeds of Immovable properties are not applicable.

As the Company s not engaged in manufacturing and/or trading, activities, it is not required
Lo hold inventories and therefore, Clause 3(ii) relating to conduct of physical verification of
iventories and reporting of any material discrepancies for inventories, etc. are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the registered maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly the provision of Clause 3 (iii) (a), (iii) {(b) and 3 (iii) (c)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
Loans, Investments made, Guarantees, and Securities provided by it.

The Company has not accepted any deposils from the public under the provisions of Section 73
and 74 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

We informed that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of the Company’s activities.

{a) According to the information and explanations given Lo us and the records of the Company
examined by us,. in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including, income-tax, service tax, and any other material statutory dues as applicable
with the appropriate authorities in India.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute in
respect of Income-tax, Service Tax, Cess.




viii)

IX)

xi})

X1I)

xiii)

xiv)

xV)

XVi)

According to information and explanation given lo us the Company has nol defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to financial institution, bank, government dues or debenture
holders.

The Company has not raised any moncy by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) and lerm loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

During, the course ol our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the yenerally accepted auditing praclices in India and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instance of frauds
by the Company, or any frauds on the Company by its officers or employees noticed or
reported during the vear, nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

The Company has nol paid/provided any managerial remuneration in the current year and
hence provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is nol a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
Company and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the aforesaid Order are nol applicable to the
Company.

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us
by the management, the Company has not entered into anv transaction with the related parties
as referred in the provisions of the Section 177 and 188 of the Act and hence provisions of
Clause 3(xiii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

T'he Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence provisions of Clause
3(xiv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has nol enlered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or the persons

connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Comnpany.

tThe Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA"of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained registration of the same from the Reserve Bank of
India.

FOR 5.5. RATHI & CO.,, '
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Registration No. 108726W 225 3 Sin

NIEBLNED

KEYUR PPARIKI]
PARTNER
Membership No.: 154489
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Place: Mumbai
Date: 3070572017



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

ANNEXURL-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’” our report to the members of KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED, (‘the
Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2017,

Report on the Internal Financial Confrols under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND
SILK MILLS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
{inancial statements of the Company for the year then ended on that date.

Managemenl’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over {inancial reporting, criteria established by the Company
considering Lhe essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities includes design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financiaf controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the assets, the prevention
and detection of {rauds and errors, the accuracy and completenvss of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act, 2013.

Anditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) and the
Standards on Audiling deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal {inancial
controls and both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and Guidance note require that we comply
with cthical requirements and plan and perform audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls uperated effectively in all material respects. .
Our audit involves performing, procedure to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
[inancial controls system over {inancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal controls based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment

«5.0f malerial misstatement of the [inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

-



We beliove that the audil evidence we have obtained is sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meanivg of liiternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Comypany’s internal financial control over [inancial reporting is a process designed to provide a
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial
slatements tor external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

1. Purtain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assels of the Company;

o

Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with Lhe generally  accepled accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are beinyg, made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

J

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inlerent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of inlernal financial controls over [inancial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
{inancial control over financial reporting may become inadequale because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Cumpaln'\f has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal {inancial control
system over linancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as al March 31, 2017, based on the internal conlrol over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting igsued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR 5.5 RATHI & CO.,
Charlered Accounlants,
Firm Registration No. 108726W

KLYUR P.PAREKIT %

PARTNER

Membership No.: 154489
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30/05/2017



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 2 1,99,20,000 1,99,20,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 22,09,68,699 21,88,11,272
Non-Current Liabilities
Other- Non current liabilities 4 1,57,344 "
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 53,00,00,000 -
Other current liabilities 6 " 89,250 1,17,750
Short-term provisions 7 12,98,300 12,488
Total 77,24,33,593 23,88,61,510
ASSETS
Non-current assets :
Non-current investments 8 23,71,40,176 23,32,72,159
Long term loans and advances 9 1,48,46,650 4,16,305
. Current assets-
Current investments 10 6.03,385 8,02,318
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 5,23,223 2,08,162
Short-term loans and advances 12 50,12,50,000 33,00,000
Other current assets 13 1,80,70,159 8,62,566
Total 77.24,33,593 23,88,61,510

Significant Accounting Policies

_1e accompanying notes are an infegral part of the
Financial Statements

As per our report of even date,
For 8.5. RATHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108726W

Partner
Membership No. 154489

Place : Mumbai

Date:3 0 MAY 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P ,&7;@:7%

G.M. Loyalka
Director
DIN : 00299416

Rajshree Tapuriah
Director
DIN : 01655859

o i

Disﬁin

Company Secretary



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements

e ————— e
For the Year For the Year
Note ended on ended on
FARTIGULARS No. March 31,2017  March 31, 2016
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 14 2,02,35,269 11,84.283
Other Income 15 39,61,434 28,82,850
Total Revenue 2,41,96,703 40,67,133
EXPENSES
Employee benefit expenses 16 5,32,615 2,86,547
Finance Cost 17 1,95,86,028 -
Other expenses 18 19,20,634 513,173
Total Expenses 2,20,39,277 7,99,720
- Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 21,57,426 32,67,413
Tax expenses:
Current tax - (1,80,000)
Tax adjustments for earlier years ' - (4,192)
- (1,84,192)
Profit/(Loss) for the year 21,57,426 30,83,221
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
Basic and Diluted in Rs. 1.08 1.55
Significant Accounting Policies 1

As per our report of even date,
For §.S. RATHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108726W

KEYUR P. PAREKH V

Partner
Membership No. 154489

G.M. Loyalka
Director
DIN : 00299416

Place : Mumbai

/ i ‘_.‘,/- e s r/‘_
£ L Dista Jain

Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rajshree Tapuriah

Director
DIN : 01

655859



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS 201617 201516
Rupees Rupees

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 21,57 426 32,67413
ADJUSTMENTS
Contingent provision against Standard Asset 12,85,812 {1.42,621)
Profit on sale of Current Investment {Net) {51,067) {58,659)
Provision for diminution in the value of Investments written
back (38,68,017) {26,81,569)
Operating profit before working capital changes (4,75,846) 3,84,564
Short term Loans & Advances (49,79,50,000) 5,44 50,000
Other Current Assets (1,72,07,593) 34,30,903
Long Term Loans & Advances (1,24,30,950) (14,050)
Other- Non Current Liabilities 1,657,344 -
Short term Provisions (28,500) 72,806
Cash generated from operations (52,79,35,545) 5,83,24,223
Less : Direct Tax paid (net of refunds) (19,99,395) . (1,63,981)
Net cash flow from operating activities (52,99,34,940) 5,81,60,242
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :-
Purchases of Current investment (6,00,000) (6,41,30,000)
Sale of Current investments 8,50,000 6.33,86,341
Purchases of Non Current investment - {10,00,00,000)
Sale of Non Current investments - 4,26,51,828
Net cash fiow from investing activities 2,50,000 (5,80,91,831)
C. CASH FI1 OW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :-
Short Term Borrowings 53,00,00,000 -
Net cash flow from Financing activities 53,00,00,000 -
Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) 3,15,060‘ 68,411
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,08,162 1,39,751
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,23,223 2,08,162

Notes: 1) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set

out in AS-3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2) Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

3) Previous period figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to

conform to the current period classification.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our attached report of even date

For §.S. RATHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants :
Firm Reg. No.108726W o Ve

Partner _
Membership No. #5448

Place : Mumbai

Date : 3 0 MAY

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

\ha‘%‘ _ /Q‘?ysm_,r:_ 7?79’““"‘&"

(G.M. Loyalka)

Director
DIN : 00299416

L

JO

AL
Disl @in

Company Secretary

(Rajshree Tapuriah)
Director
DIN : 01655859



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017
NOTE. 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation of Acounts

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis, with due compliance of the relevant
Directions of the Reserve Bank of India relating to income recognition, accounting standards, asset
classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it and are in accordance with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.2 Recognition of Income & Expenditure

All Income and Expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual and prudent basis with due compliance
of the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India on Prudential Norms for Income recognition and Provisioning
for Non-Performing Assets.

1.3 Investments:

Investments have been classified into long term investments and current investments in accordance with
Accounting Standard 13 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Long term Investments
are stated at cost. Current Investments are valued at lower of cost or market / fair valued determined by the
category of Investment. Provisions in respect of diminution other than temporary, in the value of long term
quoted investments are recognized on a prudent basis. Gains / Losses on disposal of Investments are
recognized as income / expenditure.

1.4 Taxes on Income:

a. Current Tax is determined as an amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year.

b. In accordance with the accounting standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income - issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Deferred Tax for timing difference is accounted for using tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet Date.

¢. Deferred Tax Assets arising for timing differences are recegnized only on censideration of prudence.

1.5 Retirement and other employee benefits :

a. Gratuity :
Company is providing Gratuity based on acturial valuation report

b. Leave Encashment
Leave encashment is accounted at the year end on actual basis and is charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

1.6 Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of respective assets upto the date when such asset is r for its
intended to use. Other borrowing costs are charged to the revenue.

1.6 General

"
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KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Note 2 - SHARE CAPITAL

As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs.
2 Authorised Share Capital
20,00,000 (31 March 2016 : 20,00,000 ) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each ’ 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
issued, Subscribed and paid-up :
19,92,000 (31 March 2016 : 19,92,000) Equity Shares 1,99,20,000 1,99,20,000
of Rs. 10/- each
Total 1,99,20,000 1,99,20,000

2.1 Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 19,92,000 ~19,92,000
Changes during the year - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 19,92,000 19,892,000

2.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The Dividend, if any proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March, 2017, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distributions to equity shareholders
was Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil)

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all perferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the No. of equity shares heid by the
shareholders. .

2.3 Details of Equity shareholdars holding more than 5 % shares in the Company

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Particulars No.of % of holding No.of % of holding
Shares held ‘ Shares held
Pick-Me-Quick Holdings Private Limited 4,20,100 21.09% 4,20,100 21.09%
Peigeon finance And Investment Private Limited 3,96,050  19.88% 3,96,050 19.88%
Benhur Investment Company Private Limited 4,52,650 22.72% 4,52,650 22.72%
Mragya Finance & Investment Private Limited 467,200 23.45% 4,67,200 23.45%

Five Star Trading & Investment Company Limited 2,41,000 12.10% 2,41,000 12.10%




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs, Rs.
Note 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
3.1 Capital Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statement 2,06,69,380 2,08,69,380
3.2 General Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statement 41,47 949 41,47,849
3.3 Reserve Fund under RBI Act, 1934
Balance as per the last financial statement 59,32,14,056 5,25,97 412
Add : Transfer from Surplus in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. 4,31,485 5,36,45,541 6,16,644 5,32,14,056

3.4 Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss :
Balance as per the last financial statement 14,07,79,887 13,83,13,310

Add: Profit for the year ' 21,57, 426 30,83,221
: 14,29,37,313 14,13,96,531
Less: Appropriations
Transfer to Reserve Fund under RB! Act, 1934 431,485 14,25,05,827 6,16,644 14,07,79,887
Total Reserve and Surplus 22,09,68,699 21,88,11,272
Note 4 - NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other- Non Current Liabilities 1,567,344 -
1,567,344 -
Note 5 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Loan from Body Corporate : 53,00,00,000 -
Total _ 53,00,00,000 -
Note 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES .
Other Payables 89,250 1,17,750
89,250 1,17,750
Note 7 - SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Contingent provision against Standard Asset 12,98,300 12,488
12,98,300 12,488
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KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Note 8 - Non-Current Investments

As at March 31, 2016

Face Value As at March 31, 2017 Face Vailue
Quantity Rs. (Rs.)
(Rs.) Nos.
8.1 Non-trade investments
a Quoted,fully paid up
In Equity Instruments
Mangalam Timber Products Limited 10 3,52,838 58,66,263 10
Mansoon Trading Company Limited 10 3,66,000 43,88,304 10
Meenakshi Steel Industries Limited 10 2,55,500 90,46,821 10
Nilkanth Engineering Limited 10 206,000 62,86,317 10
Total 2,95,87,705
Less : Provision for Diminution in value of Quoted Investments -
Total Quoted investments (a) 2,95,87,705
b Ungquoted-fully paid up
Equity Shares of Associate Companies
Five-Star Trading & Investment Company Limited 10 1,20,001 1.20,30,020 10
Park Avenue Engineering Limited 10 21,54,250 2.24,60,251 10
Equity Shares of Other Companies
Pintail Realty Developers Private Limited 10 2,00,000 5,23,30,500 10
{Formarty known as Arindam Sekhar Garments Marketing Pvt. Ltd.)
Niranjan Housing Private Limited 10 " 55945 2,07,31,700 10
Total Unquoted Investments (b) 10,75,52,471
¢ Unquoted-fuliy paid up
Preference Shares of Other Companies
5% Cumulative Redeemabie Fully Convertibie Preference
Shares of Niranjan Housing Private Limited | 10 125,000  10,00,00,000 10
Total Unguoted Investments (c) 10,00,00,000
Total (a) + (b) +(c) 23,71,40,176
Book Value Market Value
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 31st March, 31stMarch, 31st March,
2017 2016 207 2016
(Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
- Aggregate of Quoted Investments 2.95,87,705 2,57,19,688 1,20,10,633  79,52,996

Aggregate of Unquoted Investments

20,7552 471 20,75,52,471

23,71,40,176 23.32,72.159

Quantity

3,52,838
3,656,000
2,55,500
2,06,000

1,20,001
21,54,250

2,00,000
55,945

1.25,000

Rs.

98,66,263
43,88,304
90,46,821
62,86,317

2,95.87,705

38,68,017

2,57,19,688

1,20,30,020
2,24,60,251

$,23,30,500

2,07.31,700

10,75,52,471

10,00,00,000

_10,00,00,000_
233272159




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Note 9 - LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advance 1,23,00,000 -
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions for tax)
Taxes Paid 25,81,650 5,82,255
Less : Provision for Taxes (1.80,000) 2401650 1,80,000
4,02,255
Loans and advances
Advance to an employee 1,45,000 14,050
Total 1,48,46,650 4,16,305
Note 10 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investment in Mutual Funds
Unquoted - fuity paid up Face No. of Face No. of
Value Units Value Units
{Rs.) (Rs.)
Birla Sun Life Cash Plus - Growth Regular Plan 100 2,385.434 6,03,385 100 3410442 802318
Total 6,03,385 8,02,318
Book Value Repuichase Value
As at As at As at As at
31st March,  31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016 2017 2016
{Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.)
Aggregate of Unquoted Investments 6,03,385 8,02,318 6,21,437 8.27.967
6,03,385 8,02,318 6,21,437 8,27 967
Note 11 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Cash on Hand 365 4420
Balance with a Bank on Current Account 5,22,858 203,742
Total 5,23,223 2,08.162
Particulars SBNs Cther Total
denomination
; n
Closing cash in hand as on 08-11-2016 2,500 1,129 3,629
(+) Pemmitted receipts - -~ -
(-) Permitted paymenis - 720 - 720
{- Amount deposited in Banks 2,500 - 2,500
Cloging cash in hand as on 30-12-2016 - 409 409
Note 12 - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES .
Unsecured, considered good
Loans 50,12,50,000 33,00,000
50,12,50,000 33.00,000
Note 13 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other Advances 1,80,70,159 8,62,566

1,80,70,159




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

For the For the
Year ended on Year ended on
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Rs. Rs.
Note 14 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Interest Income 2,02,35,269 11,84,283
Total 2,02,35,269 11,84,283
Note 15 - OTHER INCOME
Net gain on Redemption of Units of Mutual Fund 51,067 58,659
Dividend on Long Term Investment 42,350 =
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset - 1,42,621
Provision for diminution in the value of .
Investments written back 38,68,017 26,81,569
Total 39,61,434 28,82,850
Note 16 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary, Wages and Bonus 4,41,271 2,20,547
Gratuity 91,344 66,000
Total 5,32,615 286,547
Note 17 - FINANCE COST
Interest on Inter Corporate Loans 1,95,86,028 -
Total 1,95,86,028 -
Note 18 - OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement Expenses 22,438 21,480
Bank Charges 976 435
Custodian / ISIN activation charges 42,838 -
Filing Fees 41,400 9,600
Legal and Professional Charges 98,793 8,145
Listing Fees 2,29,000 2,24,720
Demat Account Charges 916 2,881
Conveyance 56,574 45,360
General Expenses 2,969 213
Telephone charges 2,400 -
Security Transaction Tax paid - 7,071
Secretarial Audit Fees 23,000 22,800
Internal Audit Fees 5,000 -
Loss on Sale of Shares - 97,532
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset 12,85,812
& & Sip
Payment to Auditors : ST "5’(\
As Auditors iy L
%@s}}\ 50,000 a5000 |2 ( muMBal )=
JoAbditFees N 25,000 - \aN_ 8
{inobriie Tax matters 7,500 7500 ey g 9
\C ification Fees 11,000 10,500 =
\Rélmbu rsement of Service tax 14,018 1,07,518 9,936 72,936
" Total 19.20.634 REA47 472




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

- Note - 19
Contingent Liability not provided for in respect of
a Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital acount and not provided for - Rs.
Nil {Previous year Rs, Nil)

b Other Contingent Liability - Rs. Nit {(Previous Year. Rs. Nil)

Note - 20

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances, etc are approximately of the
value stated in the accounts, if realized in the ordinary course of business, unless otherwise stated. The
provision of all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess / short of amount considered reasonably
necessary.

Note - 21 ]

While determining diminution, other than temporary, in the value of the long term quoted investments, the
objective of such investments and the asset base of the investee companies have been considered. In view
thereof, the decline, if any, in the market value of such investments is considered to be of a temporary
nature.

Note - 22
The Company is duly registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a Non Banking Financial Company
(NBFC) and the accounts have been prepared on the basis of relevant RBI guidelines.

Note - 23
In Compliance of Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, the Company has created Special
Reserve out of the profits after tax for the year.

Note - 24 - Disclosure in accordance with Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006

r. No Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st
2017 (Rs.) March, 2016

(Rs.)

i |Principal amount remaining unpaid and Interest due thereon. NIL NIL |

ii |Interest paid in term of Section 16. NIL NIL

iii {Interest due and payable for the period of delay in payment. NIL NIL

iv [interest accrued and remaining unpaid. NiL NIL

v__|Interest due and payable even in succeeding years. NIL NIL

Note - 25

The Company is engaged in only one business segment i.e. Non Banking Financial Services {granting of
loans, making Investments, efc.) and as such there are no separate reportable segments in accordance with
- Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 (Segment Reporting) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Note - 26
No Deferred Tax Assets have been recognized on the carried forward Losses as per the Income Tax Act,
1961 considering the prudence aspect. However, the position would be reviewed on yearly basis. »

Note - 27
The Company is registered with Reserve Bank of India as a NBFC. Accordingly, the Company has been

legally advised that the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.




Note - 28
In compliance with AS-20 "Eamings Per Share” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India the
disclosures are as follows

Particulars 201617 2015-16

Calculation of Weighted average number of

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up

Number of shares at the begining of the 19,92,000 19,92,000

year

Shares issued during the year Nil Nil

Total number of equity shares shares 19,982,000 18,892,000

outstanding at the end of the year

Net Profit after tax avaitable for equity 21,67,426 : 30,83,221

shareholders (Rs.)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 1.08 1.55
Note - 29

The Management has identified the following companies and individuals as Related Parties of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2017 for the purpose of reporting of Related Party disclosure as required in
terms of Accounting Standard-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of tndia:

Name of the Related Parties :

1) Key Management Personnel /Directors ;

a. Shri G.M.Loyalka Director
2) Name of the Related Parties:
Nature of
Name of the Party Nature of relationship Transaction

Benhur Investment Company Private - :
Limited * Associate Company Nil
Five Star Trading & Investment Company y .
Limited Associate Company Nil
Mragya Finance & Investment Private Associate Compan Nil
Limited * ¥

Pick-Me-Quick Holdings Private Limited * Associate Company Nil
Park Avenue Engineering Limited Associate Company Nil

* In respect of which the Company is an Investee

The Company has confirmed that none of the transactions, if any, with the related parties were in material
- conflict with the interest of the Company.

Note - 30
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the current
year's classification/disclosure.

As per our report of even date, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S.8. RATHI1 & CO.
Chartered Accountants

X _ \&.‘ % 2—7J f(-!..{..a_7
— LS, — . —
G.M. Loyatka Rajshree Tapuriah
KEYUR P. PAREKH, % iU - .. ;\-“f."] Director Director
Partner N AT DIN : 00299416  DIN : 01655859

: A
"? ~ :\__/.‘\r\\"}'}

Membership No. 1

g @
Place ;: Mumbai T
Date : 3 O MAY ZU‘] Disfia Jain

Company Secretary



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON - DEPOSIT TAKING NON - BANKING FINANCIAL
COMPANY AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

[As required in tarms of paragraph 18 of - Non-Banking Financial Company -N.

<

Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, ZOIGi

As at March 31, 2017

ically

As at March 31, 2016

Amount in ¥ Amount in T
PARTICULARS
Liabilities Side Amount Amount Amount Amount
Outstanding Overdue Cutstanding Overdue
1 |Loans and Advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid
{a) |Debentures : Secured NIL NIL| NIL NIL
: Unsecured NIL NIL| NIL NIL
{Other than falling within the mearing of public depesits)
(b} |Deferred Credits NIL NIL NIL NIL
{c) |Term Loans RIL NIL NIL| NIL|
(d) jInter Corporate Loans & Borrowings 53,00,00,000 NIL NIL NIL
(e} |Commerdial Paper NIL NIL NIL NIL
() |Public Deposits NIL NIL| NIL NIL
{g) |Other Loans [ specify nature ) NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Break-up of (1){7) above {Outstanding public deposits inclusive of
intarest accrued thereon but not paid) :
{a) |In the form of Unsecured debentures NIL NIL NIL NIL
In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a
(b} shortfall in the value of security NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) jOther public deposis NIL NIL NIL NIL
" Amount in T Amount in T
Assets Side
Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
3 |Break up of Loans & Advances including bills receivables
jother than those included in (4) below :
(2) |Secured NIL NIL
(b} |Unsecured 53,41,66,809 45,78.871
4 |Break up of Leasad Assets and stock on hire and other assets
counting towards AFC activities
(I) |Lease Assets including lease rentals under Sundry Debtors
(a) |Financial Lease N.A. N.A.
{b) |Operating Lease . N.A. H.A,
{il) |Stock on Mire including hire charges under Sundry Debtors
{a) JAssets on Hire N.A. N.A.
(b) [Repossesed Assets N.A. N.A.
(Hi) |Other loans counting towards AFC activities N.A. N.A.
(a) |Loans where assets have been repossessed N.A. N.A.
{b) |Loans other than (a) above N.A. N.A.
5 _|Bresk Up of Investments
Current Investments
1 |Quoted
{1} |Shares : { a) Equity NIL NIL
{ b ) Preference NIL NIL
(il} |Debentures & Bonds NIL NIL|
| (i} |Units of Mutual Fund NIL NIL;
{iv) |Government Securities NIL NIL
(v) [Others NIL NIL
2 |Unquoted
(i) [Shares : ( a) Equity NIL NIL
{ b ) Preference NIL . NIL
(#} |Debentures & Bonds NIL NIL
(liii) |Units of Mutual Fund 6,03,3485 8,02,318
{iv) |Government Securities NIL NIL
{v) {Others NIL| NIL|
Long Term Investments
1 |Quoted
{h) |Shares : { a) Equity 2,95,87,705 2,57,19,688
( b ) Preference NIL NIL
(il} {Debentures & Bonds NIL NIL
(ili) |Units of Mutual Fund NIL NIL
(iv) |Government Securities NIL NIL
(v) [Others NIL NIL
2 |unquoted
() |Shares : (3 ) Equity 10,75,52,471 10,75,52,471
( 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
NIL NIL
NIL NIL
NIL = NIL
NIL K-\ NIL
a7
YL
Hes f ‘ -
I ( =
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Amount in ?

Amount in ¥

6 |Borrower group - wise classification of assets financed as
in (2) and (3) above
Category Amount Net of Provisions Amount Net of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total
1 |Related Parties
(a) |Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|
{b} |Companies in the same Group* NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|
{c) |Other related parties NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |[Other than Related Parties NIL] 53.41,66809 | 534166809 NIL 45,78,871 45,78,871
Gross Total NIL! 53,41,66,809 | 53,41,66,809 NIL 45,78,871 45,78,871
7 [Investor Groupwise classification of all investments ( Current and
Leng Term ) in shares and securities ( both guoted and unquoted )
Market Value/ Book Value Market Value/ Bocok Value
Category Breakup or fair { Net of Breakup or fair ( Net of
Value or NAV Provisions ) Value or NAV Provisions
1 [Related Parties
{a) |Subsidiaries
{b) |Companies in the same Group* 3,44,90,271 3,44,90,271 3,44,90,271 3,44,90,271
(¢) {Other related parties NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Other than Related Parties 18,50,72,833 | 20,26,49,905 18,10,15,196 | 19,87,81,888
Total 21,9563,104 | 23,71,40,176 215505467 | 23,32,72,159
8 |Other Information
Particulars Amcunt in ¥ Amount in T
1 |Gross Non Performing Assets
(a) |Related Parties NIL NIL
(b) |Other than Related Parties NIL RIL
2 |Net Non Performing Assets
(a) |Related Parties NIL| NIL
{b) |Other Than Related Parties NIL NIL
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL| NIL
* BAITH papicial Company Non Systemically Important Non-Depesit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

. ‘&'
e S RapShan T
(G.M. Lovalka) (Rajshree Tapuriah)
Director Director

DIN : 00299416 DIN : 01655859

ity
DisHarJain
Company Secretary



. » 502, Shree Shiv Dutta Apartment,
S. S. Rathi & Co (et o e,
Chartered Accountants Goregaon (West), MUMBAI-400062
Telefax 2879 74 15 / 2876 21 59
E-mail:ssrathica@gmail.com/info@ssrea.com

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of KAJAL SYNTHETICS
AND SILK MILLS LIMITED ("the Parent Company”) and its Associate Company’s (the Parent
Company and its Associate Company’s together referred to as “the Group), which comprising
of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statement”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
In accordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which has been used for
purpose of preparation of the Consglidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Parent
Company as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to €xpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our augdit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into accounts the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the act and Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from materia| misstatement.




and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Parent Company’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Parent Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in paragraph of Other matter below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated Balance Sheet, state of affairs of the
Group and its associates as at 31% March, 2017 , Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of
the Profit of the Group and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

a) We did not audit the financial statements of the Associate Company’s whose standaione
financial statements reflect net assets of Rs. 9,15,45,499 and share In profit of Rs.
13,72,155/- for the year ended on that date as considered in the consoiidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures to the these
Associate Company'’s is based on the reports of the other auditors.

b) Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1, As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that :
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

b) In our opinion and the opinion of other auditors, proper books of account as
required by law relating to the aforesaid consolidated financial statements, have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and records of
the other auditors.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement

,,-j‘i\qi_t_r}'”tﬁé relevant books of account and records maintained by the Parent Company
xl‘:,;ffc’?r the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.




d)

)

For S S Rathi & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 108726W)

Nopepa oy

KEYUR P PAREKH
Partner

In our opinion and the opinion of other auditors, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Parent
Company as on March 31, 2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of
the Parent Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of Associate
Company’s incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group disqualified as
on 31st March, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls relevant to the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements we refer to Annexure-A of our
separate report.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report that;

i) There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial
position of the Group.

ii) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts; and

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company, and its Associates
Company.

iv)The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its Notes to accounts as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8
November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016. Based on audit procedures performed
and the representations provided to us by the management, we report that the
disclosure are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
Company and as produced to us by the Management. Refer note 11 of the notes
to accounts,

Membership No.: 154489
Place: Mumbai
Date: September 31% August, 2017



Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of KAJAL
SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED on the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31

March,2017.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2017, we report on internal financial controls over financial reporting of
KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED. (‘the Parent Company’) as of 31 March, 2017 and
its Associate Company’s , incorporated in India, based on the auditor’s report of said entity.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

1.

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent Company and the Associate Company,
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
respective entities considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Parent Company and its Associate Company’s, based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
materjal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

- statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and in terms of other auditor’s report referred
to in paragraph (a) of the Other Matters below, the audit evidence obtained by them, is sufficient
andaﬁp,ropfiéte to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system
over financial réparting of Group and its associate Company’s.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

3. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

4. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that

— the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

5. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on auditor’s report of an Associate, the Parent Company, and its Associate, incorporated in
India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Tespective entities considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAL

Other Matters

(@) Our aforesaid report under Section 1433)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating

- effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to an
Associate Company’s which are Companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such Company’s. ‘

For S S Rathi & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 108726W)

- Membership No.: 154489

Place: Mumbai
Date: 31=t August, 2017



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2017

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 1,89,20,000 1,99,20,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 20,97,03,667 21,96,27,781
Non-Current Liabilities
Other- Non current liabilities 4 1,567,344 -
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 5 53,00,00,000 -
QOther current liabilities 6 89,250 1,117,750
Short-term provisions 7 12,98,300 12,488
Total 76.11,68.561 53.96.78,019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Non-current investments 8 22.58,75,145 23,40,88,668
Long term loans and advances 9 1,48,46,650 4.16,305
Current assets
Current investments 10 6,03,384 8,02,318
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 5,23,223 2,08,162
Short-term loans and advances 12 50,12,50,000 33,00,000
Other current assets 13 1,80,70,159 8,62,566
Total 76,11,68,561 23,96,78,019
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying Notes on Financial statement from Nos
19 to 33 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date,
For $.S8. RATHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108726W

»*
gyl &\—Q\\n
G.M. Loyalka
Director
DIN : 00299416

Disg Jain

Company Secretary

KEYUR P. PAREKH
Partner
Membership No. 154489

bae 3 1 AUG 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T e A

Rajshree Tapuriah
Director
DIN : 01655859




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

CONSOLIﬁATEQ_STATEMENT _OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

The accompanying Notes on Financial statement from Nos
19 to 33 are an integral part of the Financial Statements

For the Year For the Year
ended on ended on
FARTICHLARS Note No. March 31, 2017 March 31,2016
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 14 2,02,35,269 11,84,283
Other Income 15 39,61,434 28,82,849
Total Revenue 2,41,96,703 40,67,132
EXPENSES
Employee benefit expenses 18 532,615 2,86,547
Finance Cost 17 1,95,86,028 -
Other expenses 18 19,20,634 513,173
Total Expenses 2,20,39,277 7,989,720
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax ﬁ1 57,426 32,67 412
Tax expenses:
Current tax - (1,80,000)
Tax adjustments for earlier years - (4,192)
- (1,84,192)
Profit/(Loss) for the year 21,57,426 30,83,220
Share of Profit of Associates 13,72,155 5,69,870
Profit/{Loss) after Tax And Share of Profit of Associates 35,29,581 36,53,090
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
Basic and Diluted in Rs. 1.77 1.83
Significant Accounting Policies 1

As per our report of even date,
For S.5. RATHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108726W

KEYUR P. PAREKH
Partner
Membership No. 154489

Place - Mumbai
Date:jw‘} AUG Zﬂ!?

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S S P T

G.M. Loyalka

Director

DIN : 00299416

Dis%

Company Secretary {w .

Rajshree Tapuriah
Director
DIN : 01655859




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS 204617 2015-16
Rupees Rupees

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit / {Loss) before Tax 21,567,426 32,67.412
ADJUSTMENTS
Contingent provision against Standard Asset 12,85,812 (1,42,621)
Profit on sale of Current Investment (Net) (561,067) (58,659)
Provision for diminution in the value of Investments written A
back (38,68,017) (26,81,569)
Operating profit before working capital changes (4,75,846) 3,84,563
Short term Loans & Advances {49,79,50,000) 5,44,50,000
Other Current Assets (1,72,07,593) 34,30,903
Long Term Loans & Advances {1,24,30,950) (14,050)
Other- Non Current Liabilities 1,57,344 -
Short term Provisions (28,500) 72,806
Cash generated from operations (52,79,35,545) 5,83,24,222
Less : Direct Tax paid {net of refunds) (19,99,395) (1,63,981)
Net cash flow from operating activities (52,99,34,940) 5,81,60,241
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :-
Purchases of Current investment {(6,00,000) (6,41,30,000)
Sale of Current investments 8,50,000 6,33,86,341
Purchases of Non Current investment = (10,00,00,000)
Sale of Non Current investments - 4,26,51,828
Net cash flow from investing activities 2,50,000 (5,80,91,831)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :-
Short Term Borrowings 53,00,00,000 -
Net cash flow from Financing activities 53,00,00,000 -
Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) 3,15,060 68,410
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,08,162 1,39,751
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,23,223 2,08,162

2) Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

conform to the current period classification.

Notes: 1) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set
out in AS-3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

3) Previous period figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to

For S.S. RATHI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.108726W

&% . PAREK

Partner
Membership No. 154489

paes T RUG 2017

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our attached report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LN e Rt TP

G.M. Loyalka Rajshree Tapuriah
Director Dlrector
DIN : 00299416

s

Disha Jain




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

NOTE. 1

1.

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of Kajal Synthetics And Silk Mills Limited (‘the Company’)
and its associates company have been prepared on the basis of historical cost convention on an
accrual basis, in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in India
and comply in all material respects with the Standards notified under section 133 of the
companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees.

Principals of Consolidation

A. The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its associates have been
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 'Consolidated Financial
Statements’ and Accounting Standard (AS) — 23 “Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read together with paragraph 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

B. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

Investments in associates are accounted under equity method as per Accounting Standard
(AS) - 23 "Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost, identifying
goodwill/capital reserve arising at the time of acquisition and the carrying amount is
increased/ decreased to recognize Group’s share of profits/losses of the associates after the
date of acquisition. Goodwill/Capital reserve arising on acquisition of the associates is
included in the carrying amount of the respective investments. Unrealized profits resulting
from transactions between the Group and the associates are eliminated to the extent of
Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealized losses resulting from intra-group transactions
have also been eliminated except to the extent that recoverable value of related assets is
lower than their cost to the Group.

C. The consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in the same
format as that adopted by the parent company for its separate financial statements.

D. The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances to the extent possible.

E. The companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are listed below:-

Sr. | Name of the Company Country of Date Of Becoming | % Holding
No ) incorporation | Associate as on
' 31.3.2017
> Associate Company: .
1 Five Star Trading & | India 26.03.2008 47.05%
Investment Company Limited ,
2 Park Avenue Engineering | India 24.03.2008 44.11%
Limited .

Significant Accounting Policies

A. Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted -
Accounting “Principles (GAAP) requires management to make judgments, estimates
- assumptions, that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabiliti

A%




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods

B. Revenue Recognition

i.

vi.

C.

The Group's income from operation is accounted for on accrual basis.
Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Revenue from sale of shares is recognized as per the terms of the contract/agreement
entered into with the parties when the relevant conditions of the contract/agreement are
performed.

Revenue from Sale of goods is recognized upon passage of title to the customer which
would generally coincide with delivery thereof. Claims due to uncertainty in realization
are accounted for an acceptance / cash basis.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable.

Other items of revenue are recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-
9) -.Revenue Recognition. Accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in the
ascertainment / realisation of income such as interest from Parties (including the
financial condition of the person from whom the same is to be realized), the same is not
accounted for.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one
year from the date, on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

The Investments are classified as Quoted & Ungquoted Investments and valued as
under:-

a. Long term Investments are stated at cost less provision recorded to recognize any
decline, other than temporary, in the carrying value of each Investment.

b. Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair market value determined by
category of Investments.

D. Taxation

a. Current Tax: A provision for current income tax is made on the taxable income using
~ the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

b. Deferred Tax: Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognised using the tax
rates and fax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax
assets are not recognised unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the

wrsal of the same in future.




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

E. Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. For the purpose of calculated Diluted Eamnings per Share, the net profit or loss for tha

period aftributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

F. Provisions / contingencies

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past eveht and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on best estimate of the amount

required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. Contingent liabilities are not provided
for and are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts. Contingent assets are not recognised.

G. Retirement benefits
(i} Gratuity
Parent Company is providing Gratuity based on actuarial valuation report.
(i) Leave Encahsment

Leave encashment is accounted at the year end on actual basis and is changed to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

H. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are

capitalised as part of the cost of respective assets upto the date when such asset is ready for its
intended to use. Other borrowing cost are charged to the revenue.

l. General

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistant and in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principle.




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Note 2 - SHARE CAPITAL

2

21

2.2

23

As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs.

Authorised Share Capital
20,00,000 (31 March 2016 : 20,00,000 ) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each _ 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000

2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and paid-up :
19,92,000 (31 March 2016 : 19,92,000) Equity Shares 1,99,20,000 1,99,20,000
of Rs. 10/~ each

Total 1,99,20,000 1,99,20,000

Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 19,92,600 19,92,000
Changes during the year w - w
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 19,92,000 19,92,000

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The Dividend, if any proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March, 2016, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distributions to equity shareholders
was Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil)

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all perferential amount.The distribution will be in proportion to the No. of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

Details of Equity shareholders holding more than 5 % shares in the Company
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Particulars . No.of % of holding No.of % of holding
Shares held Shares held
Pick-Me-Quick Holdings Private Limited i 4,20,100 21.09% 4,20,100 21.09%
Peigeon finance And Investment Private Limited 3,96,050 19.88% 3,96,050 19.88%
Benhur Investment Company Private Limited 4,52,650 22.72% 4,52,650 22.72%

Mragya Finance & Investment Private Limited 467,200 23.45% 467,200 23.45%
i : 2,41,000 12.10% 2,41,000 12.10%




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

As at As at
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Rs. Rs.
Note 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
3.1 Capital Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statement 2,06,69,380 2,06,69,380
3.2 General Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statement 41,47 949 41,47,949
3.3 Reserve Fund under RBI Act, 1934
Balance as per the last financial statement 5,32,14,056 5,25,97 412
Add : Transfer from Surplus in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. 431,485 5,36,45,541 6,16,644 5,32,14,056
3.4 Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss :
Balance as per the last financial statement 14,15,96,395 - 13,83,13,310
Add: Profit for the year 35,29,581 36,53,090
Share of Profit of Associate at the beginning {1,34,63,695) 2,46,639
13,16,72,281 14,22,13,039
Less: Appropriations
Transfer to Reserve Fund under RBI Act, 1934 431,485 13,12,40,796 6,16,644 14,15,96,385
Total Reserve and Surplus 20,97,03,667 21,96,27,781
Note 4 - NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other- Non Current Liabilities 1,57,344 -
1,57,344 -
Note 5 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Loan from Body Corporate 53,00,00,000 -
53,00,00,000 R
Note 6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Payables 89,250 1,17,750
89,250 1,17,750
Note 7 - SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Contingent provision against Standard Asset 12,98,300 12,488
TR N Total 12,98,300 12,488
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KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Note 8 - Non-Current Investments

8.1

Face Value As at March 31, 2017 Face Value As at March 31, 2016
Quantity Rs. Quantity Rs.
{Rs.) Nos. (Rs.) Nos.
Non-trade Investments
Quoted, fully paid up
In Equity instruments
Mangatam Timber Products Limited 10 352,838 98,66,263 10 3,52,838 98,66,263
Mansoon Trading Company Limited 10 3,66,000 43,88,304 10 3,66,000 43,88,304
Meenakshi Steel Industries Limited 10 2,55,500 90,46,821 10 2,55,500 90,46,821
Nilkanth Engineering Limited 10 2,06,000 62,86,317 10 2,086,000 62,86,317
Total 2,95,87,705 2,95,87,705
Less : Provision for Diminution in value of Quoted Investments - 38,68,017
Total Quoted Investments (a) 2,95,87,705 2,57,19,688
Unquoted-fully paid up
Equity Shares of Associate Companies
Five-Star Trading & Investment Company Limited 10 1,20,001 3,14,63,588 10 1,20,001 1,53,32 565
{Including goodwill as mentioned below) b
Add: Post Acquisition Profit/(Loss) (88,27,494) 33,01,493
Add: Goodwill/(Capital Reserve) on Investment in Associates {1,94,33 568) 33,02 545
32,02,528 1.63,31,513
Park Avenue Engineering Limited 10 21,54,250 2,49,36,440 10 21,54,250 2,48,36,440
{including goodwill as mentioned below}
Add: Post Acquisition Profit/(Loss) (24,37,537) (24,84,984)
Add: Goodwill{Capital Reserve) on investment in Associates {24,76,189) {24,76.189)
2,00,22,714 1,99,75,267
Equity Shares of Other Companies ;
Pintail Realty Developers Private Limited 10 2,00,000 5,23,30,500 10 2,00,000 5,23,30,500
(Formarly known as Arindam Sekhar Garments Marketing Pvt. Ltd.)
Niranjan Housing Private Limited 10 55,945 2,07,31,700 10 55,945 2,07.31,700
Total Unquoted Investments (b) 9,62,87,440 10,83,68,980
Ungquoted-fully paid up
Preference Shares of Other Companies
5% Cumulative Redeemable Fully Convertible Preference
Shares of Niranjan Housing Private Lirnited 10 1,25000  10,00,00,000 10 1,25,000  10,00,00,000
Total Unquoted Invastments (c) 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Total (a)+(b) + (c) 22,58,75,145 23,40,88,668
Book Value Market Value
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016 2017 2016
(Rs.} {Rs.} {Rs.) (Rs.)
Aggregate of Quoted Investments - - 2,57,19,688 79,52,996
Aggregate of Unguoted Investments 19,6287 440 20,83 68980 20,83,68 980 -
. 19,62 87,440  2(,83,68,980 23,40,88,668 79,52,996




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statoments for the year ended 31 March, 2017

As at As at
31st March, 2017 st March, 2018
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Note § - LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
Capitat Advarice 1,23,00,000
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions for tax)
Taxes Paid 25,81,650 5,82,255
Less : Provision for Taxes [1,80,000! 24,01,650 1,80,000
4,02,255
Loans and advances
Advance to an employee 145,000 — 140850
Total 1,48,46,650 4,16,305
— e ——t e
Nets 10 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investment in Mutual Funds Face Valug As at March 31, 2017 Face Value As at March 31, 2018
Unquoted - fully paid up Quantity Rs. Quantity Rs.
{Rs.) Nos, {Rs.) Nos.
Birla Sun Life Cash Plus - Growth Regular Plan 100 2,385.434 6,03,384 100 3,410.442 8,02318
Total 6,03,384 8.02,318
————J__L__ﬁ —— T Y
Book value Repurchase Value
As at As at As at As at
318t March 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2017 2016 2017 2016
— (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs. (Rs.)
Apgregata of Unqtioted Investments 6,03 384 802318 621437 8,27 967
6.03,384 802 318 6.21 437 8 27 967
As at As a8t
318t March, 2017 31st March, 201§
Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs,
Note 11 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 385 4,420
Balance with a Bank on Current Account 5,22 858 2,03,742
Total 8,23,223 2,08,162
—— e —— Dy VL
Particulars SBNs Other Total j
denomination
Closing cash in hand ag on 08-11-2016 2,500 1,128 3.629
+} Permittad recaj - X <
=) Permittad payments - 720 720
{-} Amount dsposited in Banks 2500 - 2,500
]C!osing cash in hand as on 30-12-2016 - 409 409
Note 12 - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered pgood
Loans 50,12,50,000 33,00,000
50,12,50,000 33,00,000
— W00 . — 000
Note 13 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued on Loans 1,80,70,159 8,562,566
1 £,70,159 8,62,566
———l iy e



KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

For the
Year ended on
March 31, 2017

For the
Year ended on
March 31,2016

Rs. Rs.
Note 14 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Interest Income ; 2,02,35,269 11,84,283
Total 2,02,35,269 11,84,283
Note 15 - OTHER INCOME
Net gain on Redemption of Units of Mutual Fund 51,067 58,659
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset 42,350 1,42.621
Provision for diminution in the value of Investments written
back 38,68,017 26,81,559
Total 39,61,434 28,82,849
Note 16 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES )
Salary, Wages and Bonus 441271 2,20,547
Gratuity 91,344 66,000
Total 532,615 2,86,547
Note 17 - FINANCE COST
interest on Inter Corporate Loans 1,95,86,028 -
Total 1,95,86,028 -
Note 18 - OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement Expenses 22,438 21,480
Bank Charges 976 435
Custodian / ISIN activation charges ' 42838 .
Filing Fees 41,400 9,600
Legal and Professional Charges 99,793 8,145
Listing Fees 2,28,000 2,24,720
Demat Account Charges . 916 2,881
Conveyance 56,574 45,360
General Expenses : 2,969 213
Telephone charges 2,400
Security Transaction Tax paid ‘ - 7.0
Secretarial Audit Fees 23,000 22,800
Internal Audit Fees : 5,000
Loss on Sale of Shares - 97,532
Payment to Auditors : .
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset 12,85,812
As Auditors
Audit Fees 50,000 45,000
Tax Audit Fees 25,000 -
income Tax matters . 7,500 7,500
Certification Fees 11,000 10,500
Reimbursement of Service tax 14,018 1,07,518 9,938 72,936
Total 19,20,634 513,173




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

19, Contingent Liability in respect of income tax demands raised/arrears by the Income Tax
department but disputed by the Company is Rs. 2,47,921/-.

20. The Group is primarily engaged in investment & financial activities. These in context of
Accounting Standard -17 on Segment Reporting in the opinion of the management, are
considered to one single Primary Segment.

21. There were no dues outstanding amounts payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
included under Current Liabilities, as per the information available with the Company and relied
upon by the auditors (Previous Year - Nil).

22. \n Compliance of Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, the Parent Company has
created Special Reserve out of the profits after tax for the year.

23. No Deferred Tax Assets have been recognized on the carried forward Losses as per the Income
Tax Act, 1961 considering the prudence aspect. However, the position would be reviewed on
yearly basis.

24. In the opinion of the Board, the Current assets, and Loans and Advances have a value on
realisation in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the books of account and adeguate provision has been made of founds all known
liabilities.

25. While determining diminution, other than temporary, in the value of the long term quoted
investments, the objective of such investments and the asset base of the investee companies
have been considered. In view thereof, the decline, if any, in the market value of such
investments is considered to be of a temporary nature.

26. The Company is duly registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RB!} as a Non Banking Financial
Company (NBFC) and the accounts have been prepared on the basis of relevant RBI guidelines.

27. In case of associate, in the opinion of management amount of Gratutity is not certain therefore
not provided.

28. Earnings Per Share

29.

Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended March Ended March
©o3,2017 31,2016
(a) Calculation of weighted average number of Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
No. of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 19,982,000 19,092,000
Equity Shares issued during the year NIL NIL
Total number of Equity Shares outstanding at the 19,92,000 19,982,000
end of the year ) '
(b) Net Profit / (Loss) after tax available for equity
shareholders (Rs.) 35,99,581 36,53,090
(c) Basic and diluted Earnings per Equity Share of Rs. 1.77 1.83
10/- each .

The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a NBFC. Accordingly, the
Company has been legally advised that the provisions of Section 186 of the Compgnies Act,

2013 are not applicable to the Company.




KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

30. Additional information as required under Scheduie Il to the Companies Act 2013, of enterprises
consolidated as Associate Companies:

Net Assets i.e. Total Assets .
minus Total Liability Share in profit or loss
. As % of
Name of Entities As 0/'.’ of Amount Consolidate Amount
Consolidated (Rs.) d profit or (Rs.)
net assets : P ’

Parent
Kajal Synthetics And Silk
Mills Limited 104.91% 24.,08,88,699 61.12% 21,657,426
Associates
Five Star Trading & .
Investment Company 1.39% 32,02,526 37.53% 13,24,708
Limited
Park Avenue 5 '
Enningering Limitsd 8.72% 2,00,22,714 1.34% 47 447
Sub Total 2,32,25,240 | 13,72,155
Inter Company
elimination and -15.02% ‘ (3,44,90,271) 0.00% -
Consolidation Reserve
Grand Total 100.00% 22,96,23,668 100.00% 35,29,581

4. Statement pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
Associate Companies :-:

Five Star Trading

Park Avenue And Investment
Name of Associate Company Engineering Ltd. Company Ltd.
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2017 31-03-2017
Date on which the Associate was
associated or acqulired 24.03.2008 26.03.2008
Share of Associate held by the company
on the year end:
Number of Shares 21,54,250 1,20,001
Amount of Investment in Associates (In .
lacs) 2,24,60,251 12,030,020
Extend of Holding (%) 44.11% 47.05%

Description of how there is significant
influence

Refer Note 1

Reasons why the associate is not

Refer Note 1

consolidated NA NA
Net worth attributable to shareholding as 2,24,90,410 1,80,82,722
per latest Audited Balance Sheet
Profit or Loss for the year

47 447

Li-Gonsidered in Consolidation
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KAJAL SYNTHETICS AND SILK MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note 1:
a) There is a significant influence due to percentage (%) of share capital.
b) The above statement also indicates Performance of the Associates.
¢) Name of associate which are yet to commence operations : None
d) Name of associate which have been liquidated or sold during the year: None
32. Related Party Disclosures:-
I.  Key Management Personnel/ Directors :
a) Shri G. M. Loyalka Director
. Other Related Parties with whom the company had transactions:-

Name of the Company Nature of Relatiénship Nature of
Transaction

Benhur Investment Company Private Limited* . | Associate Company Nil

Five Star Trading & Investment Company Li;11ited Associate Company Nil

Mragya Finance & Investment Private Limited * Associate Company Nil

Pick-Me Quick Holdings Private Limited * Associated Company Nil

Park Avenue Engineering Limited Assocaite Company Nil

*In respect of which the Company is an Investee

IV.  During the year, there were no transactions with any of the related parties.

33. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to confirm
with the current year's classificantion/disclousure.

As per our report of even date attached

For S$.S. RATHI & CO,, ‘ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants, .
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